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PUBLIC NOTICE - SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

SCHOOL COMMITTEE

DEBORAH P. DAVIS

CHAIRMAN
WOBURN
TO: DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE
JUDITH M. DYMENT
VICE CHAIRMAN )
NORTH REATING FROM: PETER A. ROSSETTI, JR., CHAIRMAN
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE
PETER A. ROSSETTI, JR. (COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE)
SECRETARY
i RE: SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING -
WARD A, HAMILTON THURSDAY, APRIL 13,2023 AT 5:30 PM
TREASURER
MELROSE
ROBERT S. McCARTHY The Budget Subcommittee (Committee of the Whole) will meet on
ASSOCIATE TREASURER Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 5:30 PM in the Library in at the school
READING to discuss the FY24 Budget.
MICHAEL T. WALL
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JAMES J. HOLLAND
MALDEN
ANTHONY L. CAGGIANO
REVERE
AR MEANS C City/Town Clerks Subcommittee Members
STONEHAM .
D. DiBarri P. Rossetti, Jr., Chairman
BRITTANY A. CARISELLA C. Scuzzarella R. McCarthy, Vice Chairman
WAKERIELD J. Picone L. Means
BRANT SNYDER T. O’Brien M. Wall
WINCHESTER V. Colaianni D. Davis
J. Richards J. Dyment
OBERT O'DWYER .
i [l R. Mezikofsky J. Holland
J. O’Brien W. Hamilton
DAVID S. DiBARRI J. Papagni A. Caggiano
SUPS;’E’;%;’ENT J. O’Brien B. Carisella
B. Snyder

R. O’Dwyer



